EXHIBIT G



From: Christine Mikell [christine@wasatchwind.com]
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 3:23 PM

To: Clements, Paul {Mkt Function}

Subject: Re: Request for QF contract for Latigo

Paul,
What REC value did you use in the pricing you sent over for Latigo?

Christine

From: Paul Clements <Paul.Clements@PacifiCorp.com>
Date: Fri, 25 Jan 2013 13:06:43 -0800

To: Christine Mikell <christine@wasatchwind.com>
Subject: RE: Request for QF contract for Latigo

Christine,

Thank you for providing the additional information we requested pursuant to Utah Schedule 38. Attached
is a draft PPA in response to your request. Please let me know how you would like to proceed. Also,
please note we will require an executed LGIA prior to executing a PPA.

Regards,

Paul

From: Christine Mikell [mailto:christine@wasatchwind.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 3:43 PM

To: Clements, Paul {Mkt Function}

Subject: Re: Request for QF contract for Latigo

Paul,

A. To date there have been no changes.

B. Adequate site control: Attached are the Lease memo's. We have a lease exectued with the Scorup's but
they are sick and elderly and we haven't gotten them to sign the Memo yet. If what | have attached isn't
adequate, | can send the redacted lease; however we don't like to do that because it is easy to read the
redacted copy with a few simple tricks.

C. Attached

D. Wind, so the fuel is in the air

E. Attached: In addition to what is attached: June 2013—begin interconnection process with PacifiCorp,
provide security deposit.; turbine deposit Dec 2013, construction April 2014

F. See Queue number Q 384

Please let me know if you need more information,
Christine
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From: Paul Clements <Paul.Clements@PacifiCorp.com>
Date: Thu, 17 Jan 2013 13:10:02 -0800

To: Christine Mikell <christine@wasatchwind.com>
Subject: RE: Request for QF contract for Latigo

Christine,

Thank you for your interest in obtaining a PPA. In response to your request, Section 1.B.4 of Schedule 38
requires that the developer provide the following information in order to receive a draft power purchase
agreement:

a) updated information of the categories described in Paragraph B.2;

b) evidence of adequate control of proposed site;

¢) identification of, and timelines for obtaining any necessary governmental permits, approvals or
authorizations;

d) assurance of fuel supply or motive force;

e) anticipated timelines for completion of key Project milestones; and

f) evidence that any necessary interconnection studies have been completed and assurance that the
necessary interconnection arrangements are being made in accordance with Part Il.

Please provide this information and we can then provide the draft PPA pursuant to Schedule 38. Email
response with the information is sufficient. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Paul

From: Christine Mikell [mailto:christine@wasatchwind.com]
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 12:20 PM

To: Clements, Paul {Mkt Function}

Subject: Request for QF contract for Latigo

Hi Paul,
As we discussed yesterday, | would like to request a QF contract for Latigo Wind Park.
Kind regards,

Christine Watson Mikell
801-455-1045

We have a new mailing address:
4525 S Wasatch Blvd

Suite 120

Salt Lake City, UT 84124
www.wasatchwind.com

clean energy. clean air. clean earth.

This message and any attachments contain information that is proprietary, confidential and privileged. They are intended for the private and exclusive use of the addressee and
are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. § 2510-2521. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee) you may not
use, copy, print or disclose to anyone this message or any information contained in the message and any attachments. If you have received this communication in error, please
advise the sender by reply and delete this message
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